
 

   
 

 

DATE:  October 18, 2022 
 

TO:  The Honorable Michael Nelson, Chair, House State Government Finance Division 
 The Honorable Mary Kiffmeyer, Chair, Senate State Government Finance and Policy and    
           Elections Committee 

   The Honorable Jim Nash, Ranking Minority Member, House State Government Finance 
     Division 
  The Honorable Jim Carlson, Ranking Minority Member, Senate State Government 
     Finance and Policy and Elections Committee 

FROM: Alice Roberts-Davis, Commissioner  
 

RE:  Interagency Agreements and Intra-Agency Transfers 
 

       In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 15.0395, attached is the specified list of FY2022 interagency 
and intra-agency transfers, and copies of the required agreements. 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have additional questions. 

 
Attachments 

 
cc:   Legislative Reference Library 

         Stacie Christensen, Department of Administration 
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